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Q: Is there an RFP template document that we should use when responding to this RFP? 

A: No. 

Q: Must all three referrals be for the main contact (only)? 
 

A: Each Collaborative partner should provide three references.  
 
Q: Can the three letters be for any (or all of) the underlying partners in the collaboration? 
 

A: Each Collaborative partner must provide three references whom DCA OFE can contact.  No 

letters are needed. 

Q: We have a question regarding the number of proposals one organization can be a part of?  Can an 

organization be the lead on multiple proposals?  Or a subcontractor/advisor?  A mix? 

A: There are no limits set out in the RFP on the number of proposals which any individual 

organization can be a part of. 


